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MEMO 
 

October 2, 2024 

 

TO:  Kerry Bigelow, City Clerk 

CC:  Karina L. Lafarga, Deputy City Clerk  

FROM: Mayor John McCann 

RE:  Board and Commission Appointments 

 

 

 

The Mayor would like to recommend Sanja Jing for appointment to the Cultural Arts 

Commission youth advisory seat.  

 

The Mayor would like to recommend Giancarlo Ruiz for appointment to the Cultural Arts 

Commission. Giancarlo Ruiz will replace former Commissioner Lorise Maynard.  

 

The Mayor would like to recommend Johnnie Welborne III for appointment to the Parks and 

Recreation Commission youth advisory seat.  

 

The Mayor would like to recommend Richard Pulido for appointment to the Privacy Protections 

and Technology Advisory Commission. Richard Pulido will replace former Commissioner 

Adolfo Gonzales.  

 

The Mayor would like to recommend Gerardo Contreras for appointment to the Housing and 

Homelessness Advisory Commission. Gerardo Contreras will replace former Commissioner Ana 

Ruth Robles.  

 

Please place this item on the October 8, 2024 Council agenda for ratification.  

 

 

Yours in service,  

 

Mayor John McCann 




